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From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:22 PM

Michelle King; Donna Jamison

[External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and
Commission Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer

Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name

Last Name

Home Address
City

State

Zip Code
Business Address
City

State

Zip Code

Primary Number

Secondary Number

Email Address

Date of birth:

(month/date/year)

Jennifer

Farrell

3805 W. Warwick Dr.
Peoria

lllinois

61615

Peoria Public Schools
Peoria

IL

61604

3092140976

Field not completed.

jwelchfarrell@gmail.com

06/19/1964

Board, Committee and Commission Selection

| am Interested in serving Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations, Peoria

on the following

Public Library Board of Trustees
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committee/commission/bo
ard:

Have you previously served
on a city Board, Committee
and Commission

If YES, List the name of the
Board, Committee or
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other
reasons, which might
possibly constitute a
conflict of interest, if you
are selected to serve on the
board, for the committee,
or commission for which
you are applying?

Professional and
Employment Background

Educational Background

YES

| am a co-chair for the Racial Justice and Equity Commission
(sub- committee Justice)

| am a Peoria native and believe in the City of Peoria. |
remember the phrase "If it plays in Peoria, it will play
anywhere". | have seen the city evolve and change. |
understand the need for diversity and committed Stakeholders.
| want to be a part of helping to develop and grow Peoria.

| am a co-chair for the Racial Justice and Equity Commission
(sub- committee Justice)

No other reason.

| work for the Peoria Public Schools at the administrative
building. My title is Grant Implementation Specialist. | have four
school sites, two grants totaling approx. $1,000,000.00.

Associates degree: ICC; Bachelor degree: ISU and Master
degree: currently completing
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